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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 20122:32 PM 

To: Dale Mailhot 

Cc: Hyma Vedula; Carl Vinson 

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents - 120000-0T 

Dale, 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will destroy confidential DNs 06308-04, 02063-06, 

06082-06,60684-06, and 06088-06 

Thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 20122:28 PM 
To: l"1arguerite McLean 
Cc: Hyma Vedula; cart Vinson 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

After reviewing the documents, we have determined that document numbers 06308-04, 
02063-06,06082-06,60684-06, and 06088-06 should be destroyed. 

Thanks 
Dale 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 9:44 AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; carl Vinson 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Hyma. 


Per our conversation re9ardin9 the 5-year retention schedule of confidential 


documents. the confidential documents listed below can be declassified. 


Please advise which confidential documents are to be declassified and forwarded to 


APA. which confidential documents are to be destroyed. and/or which documents 


should be returned to the source. 


Thank you. 


'DN 06308-QlI-13eI/South (White) - (CONFIDE.NTlAL) Workpapers in connection with

l'W' I . -l, l ' ': I. Ir, . ; .',' - (

sales methods and practices audit. - •I. 
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'DN OZ063-06 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDE.NTIAL) Factual information in work 
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papers produced by staff during utility pole inspection audit. [See DN 06088-06J 

VN 06082-06 - CMPNinson - (CONFIDENTIAL) Sprint workpapers, Vol 2 of '+ to Review of Pole 

Inspection and Maintenance Practices of Bel/South, Sprint, and Verizon. [See Confidential DN 0 159'+-06J 

[Document provided in paper format and on CD.} 

VN 0608Lf-06 - CMPNinson - (CONFIDENTIAL) Bel/South workpapers, Vol 1 of'+ to Review of Pole 

Inspection and Maintenance Practices of Bel/South, Sprint, and Verizon. [See Confidential DN 01587-06J 

[Document provided in paper format and on 3 CDs.} 

VN 06088-06 - CMP/Harvey - (CONFIDENTIAL) Summaries of joint use pole attachment contracts to 

review of pole inspection and Maintenance practices of Bel/South. Sprint and Verizon; summaries were 

constructed from documents 02063-06, 11153-05, 01587 -06, 0159'+-06, and 01593-06. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 
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